Douaa ALHariri - ISTQB Certified Tester

Sidon, South, Lebanon



linkedin.com/in/delhariri



doua.elhariri@gmail.com



70024823

Summary

ISTQB Certified Software Tester with over than nine years of experience in manual and automated testing in both waterfall and agile development model. Agile development model is a preference as the tester is involved in the whole process. Specialized in automated and exploratory testing. Currently, handling the whole QA/QC process from analyzing requirements, test planning, designing automation scripts, finding solutions for automation problems, regression testing and release management.

Experience



Senior Software Quality Control Engineer

CCT International

Jan 2017 - Present (3 years 6 months +)

- Estimate, prioritize, plan and coordinate testing activities during SDLC.
- Build appropriate framework to automate test scenarios.
- Automate testing for an Angular Application using Selenium Webdriver (C#).
- Regression testing for a Flex Application under maintenance using TestComplete (VB Script).
- Work as a member of an Agile SCRUM team (Currently, I'm the Scrum Master).
- Participate and review requirements and specification during sprint planning.
- Managed a team of two testers.
- Managing the creation, review and execution of test cases.
- Release management.



Software Quality Control Engineer

CCT International

Jan 2013 - Dec 2016 (4 years)

- Automate testing of a Flex Application using TestComplete (VB Script).
- Convert manual test cases to automated test cases.
- Generate reports that shows automation progress and bugs status.
- Document software issues and enhancements requests and assist development with concise and detailed steps for duplication of the defects found.
- Shifted from waterfall development model to agile model (KANBAN)



Junior Software Quality Control Engineer

CCT International

Jan 2012 - Dec 2012 (1 year)

- Create and execute manual test cases.
- Identify, troubleshoot, and document issues during bugs tracking.



Software Quality Control Engineer (Part Time)

CCT International

Feb 2011 - Dec 2011 (11 months)

- Execute manual test cases.

Education

Rafik Hariri University

Bachelor of Science (BS), Computer Science 2008 - 2011 Was called Hariri Canadian University when i graduated.

RHHS

Lebanese Baccalaureate, General Sciences 2005 - 2008

Licenses & Certifications

- ISTQB® CTFL Certified Tester Foundation Level ISTQB International Software Testing Qualifications Board
- ISTQB® CTAL-TTA Certified Tester Advanced Level Technical Test Analyst ISTQB International Software Testing Qualifications Board
- Agile Tester (CTFL-AT) ISTQB International Software Testing Qualifications Board

Skills

Test Planning • Automated Software Testing • Agile Methodologies • Requirements Analysis • Defect Tracking • Regression Testing • Release Management • Selenium WebDriver • Exploratory Testing • Srum Master